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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO:  Mayor and Council Members 
 
FROM:  Anthony Segura, Interim Director 
  Economic Development Department   
 
DATE:  June 2, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Staff Withdrawal Request for Item #23 – Approve a resolution to authorize the 

Circuit Events Local Organizing Committee to act on behalf of the City 
                                  

The June 5th City Council agenda includes Item #23, which seeks to approve a resolution 
authorizing the Circuit Events Local Organizing Committee to act on behalf of the City for the 
Texas Major Events Reimbursement Program (MERP). This includes conducting economic studies, 
submitting applications, and providing any required funding to the Office of the Governor in 
support of the FIA World Endurance Championship events at Circuit of the Americas. 
 
This item is being withdrawn because the MERP legislation related to the World Endurance 
Championship was not approved during the 2025 Legislative Session. 
 
cc:  
 
T.C Broadnax, City Manager 
Dr. Eric Johnson, Assistant City Manager 
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